UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : Criminal No. 12-
V.
WILLIAM F. PLYLER, III : 18 U.S.C. § 2113(a) and
18U.S.C.§2
INFORMATION

The defendant having waived in open court prosecution by indictment, the United
States Attorney for the District of New Jersey charges:

COUNT ONE
(Bank Robbery)

On or about July 23, 2010, at Margate City, in the District of New Jersey, and elsewhere,

the defendant,
WILLIAM F. PLYLER, III,

did knowingly and willfully by force and violence, and by intimidation, take from the persons
and presence of employees of Ocean City Home Bank, located in Margate City, New Jersey,
approximately $2,610.00 in United States currency belonging to and in the care, custody, control,
management and possession of that institution, the deposits of which were then insured by the
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2113(a) and Tile 18, United States

Code, Section 2.



COUNT TWO
(Bank Robbery)

On or about August 5, 2010, at Absecon, in the District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, the

defendant,
WILLIAM F. PLYLER, III,

did knowingly and willfully by force and violence, and by intimidation, take from the persons
and presence of employees of The Bank, located in Absecon, New Jersey, approximately
$4,085.00 in United States currency belonging to and in the care, custody, control, management
and possession of that institution, the deposits of which were then insured by the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2113(a) and Tile 18, United States
Code, Section 2.

At all relevant times to this Information, the deposits of Ocean City Home Bank, located
in Margate City, New Jersey and the deposits of The Bank, located in Absecon, New Jersey, were

insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation.

PAUL SHMAN
United States Attorney




